NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
BETTY RIVERA 0Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary July 29, 2002

Hon. David R. Catanach /7§v/
Oil Conservation Division \./

1220 S. St.Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 12907; Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
for an Order Requiring McKay Oil Corporation to Bring One Well into
Compliance with Rule 201.B, and Assessing an Appropriate Civil Penalty;
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Examiner Catanach:

McKay Oil Corporation has rigged up on this well to test feasibility of restoration of
production

Accordingly, the Division staff requests that this case be continued to the August 22,
2002, to give respondent time to bring the well into compliance.

Should you have any questions, please call me at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

Pk Lt

David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel

cC: Van Barton
OCD Artesia
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